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This Addendum No. 1: 

1. Provides technical/administrative questions and responses received for IFB #19-001, 

as follows:  

  

Questions Responses 

For Line Item No. 001 (p.4), the spec asks for 

round particles, not flakes or irregularly shaped 

granules.  Later it asks that it must not easily roll 

or blow away after being applied.  Our material 

has density of 0.90 – 0.95 kg/L, heavy enough 

to not blow away.  It is not round because round 

material tends to roll, which is why we offer 

consistent 2 – 4 mm particle size granules.  Is 

this acceptable? 

Yes, the material is acceptable. Material 

density of 0.90 – 0.95 kg/L, it is heavy 

enough to not easily blow away, and the 

material is not round, but consistent 2-

4mm particle size granules.  

Will your agency accept 55-lb poly bags? Yes, 55-lb bags are acceptable. 

Is it 1 (one) year firm with price 

escalation/reduction allowed each of the 

optional 4 annual renewals, or is it firm for all 5 

years? 

Please see the revised Attachment E – Bid 

Form to provide pricing for each potential 

year of the contract.   

Section VI.G.1 (p.7) discusses a 3% 

administrative fee.  Is that to be added to our bid 

price and then reimbursed (or rebated) back to 

COG on the semi-annual due dates listed in 

Section VI.G.2?    If not, can you please clarify? 

The awarded contractor(s) is/are required 

to provide a 3% administrative fee to COG. 

Please use your discretion structuring your 

bid price, however, pricing submitted shall 

be deemed final.  

 

2. Revises the Attachment E - Bid Form to add multiple year pricing and a “Total Price” 

column.  

All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. 
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